

# Simi Valley Corvettes

### MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, August 20, 2019

<u>Meeting called to order</u> @ 7:30 pm by Steve C, President. Thank you for coming out! Please silence cell phones. Count <u>45</u> members present. **Second meeting** in September is one week later on **September 24, 201**9 due to Sr. Center needing room.

<u>Opening Message</u> Steve talked about the reveal at Rydell. Corvette Mike was impressed with our display of every generation of Corvette in front of Rydell. Steve thanked Steve J, C-1; Jim H, C-2; Jerry H, C-3; Rocky, C-4; Bob S, C-5, Tim T, C-6 for displaying their Corvettes. First delivery at Rydell sold out 59, and now up to 67 sold. Each owner receives free membership in SVC.

<u>Bake Sale</u>, thank you to Flo L for baking. Joanna R will bake September 3, 2019. Thanks to Sheila C for filling in for Cathy S ticket sales. <u>Please sign-up for 2019</u>. <u>Funds can be designated to assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club charity fund.</u>]

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Cheryl S, Secretary</u>: Moved to approve: Sherrie N, Seconded by Marilyn B. Minutes approved. Cheryl asked for backup if Lisa T is unable to fill in as Secretary next meeting. Linda R volunteered. Case given to Steve R to bring with folders for runs.

**Treasurer, Bryan** Invoice provided for Steve C to deliver to Rydell for second half of year sponsorship payment. **Guest & Member Recognition: Steve R** introduced **Tom C**, guest. Has a '64 bought after military service and now he and his wife have a 2005 Black/Black convertible. He found a card on his car in T.O. at hospital, so he came to check SVC out.

Club Business Steve R booked the Grand Vista for the Installation Brunch January 12, 2020. Steve C said Super Car Sunday is September 1st at Pierce College, those in town come out and show your Corvette spirit! Prescott Run coming up, so sign up and register online. Steve F said when he is back from Bowling Green he will accept ticket payments to SEMA. Allen Z talked about getting donations from businesses and members for raffle prizes at Holiday Party. It is at the Grand Vista, cost to be decided. All attendees eligible for attendance raffle. Karen & Hank P are leading a lunch run to Ventura, Aloha Steak House October 5, 2019. \$10 per car for charity. George J mentioned IMSA races at Laguna Seca September 13-15, 2019. Corvette banquet September 14th will have head engineer Tadge Juechter and others from GM to talk about the C-8. Get tickets online at <a href="https://www.corvettemuseum.org">www.corvettemuseum.org</a>. Skip B said he received an email that Spring Mountain Ron Fellows driving school is getting 40 C-8s delivered. There are dates posted on the type of school you want to take and the costs. Eric L thanked the members who developed the relationship with Rydell that SVC has, he was very impressed with C-8 reveal event. Cheryl S said, "Well, that would be our President, Steve C". Georg J mentioned he attended three C-8 Reveals and said Allen Gwynn was the best, they gave out mugs and other SWAG, Keyes not very attentive to the car and he went to Rydell at the end of the day. Steve C said The Habit catered Rydell and mentioned Gus and his wife might join our club.

<u>Share the News</u> – Steve F showed a Pro Clip brochure for putting your cell phone on the dividing ridge between driver and passenger seats, several models. **Dash M** mentioned he has the magnetic one and it works on any of his vehicle, do not need specific type for specific vehicle. Both recommend product.

A lot of discussion about the 8 cars leaving for Bowling Green and questions. Pasadena Kick off meeting on Wednesday night. Let's hear what Caravan Leaders have to say about route and how many cars are taking Angeles Crest highway. Might decide on another route. Gave a little detail to the routes to be taken. Randy P, leader said we will meet after kick off to determine. George J gave away extra posters from reveal parties. Toni T had three haircut certificates for Sport Clips to raffle for charity. Two went for \$5 each, third one to be raffled next meeting. Steve R had clear protective decals for C-7 mirrors, hand areas, etc. donated by Frank C that were raffled off. Sherrie N bought them.

<u>Car Shows Update</u> no up date, but some new ones are posted on the website.

**Upcoming Events / Runs**:

<u>August 22-31, 2019 Bowling Green Caravan</u>, Randy P & Russ H leaders. Tony M is leading Western group, taking northern route, 7 dyas to arrive in Bowling Green. Information sent out periodically and newsletter provided to those who signed up to receive.

<u>September 1, 2019 Super Car Sunday</u> Pierce College, sign up sheet available. Meet at McDonalds over by Pierce.

October 5, 2019 Aloha Steak House Charity Run Hank & Karen Piorek Leaders. Charity run \$10 donation to the charities per car. Leave at Simi Town Center at time to be determined. Sign up sheet available.

<u>October 10-13, 2019 Prescott Historic Car Show</u> Sam and Peggy R leaders. Sign up sheet available, but register your car now. 275 cars total, they have 100 registered to date. Details to be coming.

October 26, 2019 Halloween Party at Lisa T \$25 members, \$30 non members. Sign up sheet available. Place TBD.

<u>Holiday Party December 14, 2019 Grand Vista Hotel</u> Allan & Marcia Z leaders. Details to be forthcoming. Sign up sheet available. Members obtain raffle prize donations from businesses to support charities.

Name Tag: Nametag drawing \$20 – Tom B, winner. Not present The drawing will be \$30 next time.

50/50 \$26 each . Winners: F William and Dash M, were winners.

(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:22 pm.

Next meeting: September 3, 2019 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Cheryl S – Secretary

**Simi Valley Corvettes** 

#### **Run Details**

#### Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. **In Simi Valley:** 

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
  - o 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
  - o At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.
- Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

**Upcoming Run Details** 

August 22-31, 2019 Corvette Caravan to Bowling Green, KY	Randy P & Russ H	List of those going on trip. Newsletters and information periodically being sent and discussed.
September 1, 2019 Super Car Sunday Pierce College	Members	Meet at McDonalds and drive over together. Sign up sheet.
October 5, 2019 Aloha Steak House Charity Run	Hank & Karen P	Meet at Simi Town Center for lunch run.
October 10-13, 2019 Historic Prescott Corvette Car Show	Sam & Peggy R	Sign up sheet available. Register car on Prescott site, 275 cars max.  More details to be coming.
October 26, 2019 Halloween Party	Board and Committee	More details to be forthcoming.
Holiday Party December 14, 2019 Grand Vista Hotel	Allen & Marcia Z	Sign up sheet available next meeting. More details to com.

## **Upcoming Car Shows**

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** <a href="http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page\_id=118">http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page\_id=118</a>